CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA
WWW.manitowoc.org

TO: Finance Committee
Alderperson James Brey, Chair

FROM: City Clerk Deborah Neuser
DATE: July 24,2017
RE: Election Officials Salaries

Pollworkers

Year From To

2000 $70.00 $80.00

2005 $80.00 $90.00

2007 $90.00 95.00 Recommendation
2009 §95.00 $100.00 $120.00

And has remained at $100 for eight years

Chief Inspector

Year From To
2000 $10 $15 Recommendation
2009 $15 $25 $30.00

And has remained at $25 for eight years.

Payment for attending the training meeting was set at $10.00 in 2000 (up from
$5.00) and has remained at $10.00 for the last 16 years. $15.00
Recommendation

Deborah Neuser, CMC City Clerk
P CITY HALL - 900 Quay Street - Manitowoc, Wi 54220-4543
one (920) 686-6950 - Fax (920) 686-6959 - dneuser@mam’tawoc.org



Registration Deputies

Larger elections require registration deputies in addition to the regular
pollworkers.

Year From To
2000 $5.25 $6.00 Recommendation
2009 $6.25 $7.25 $8.00

And has remained at $7.25 for the last eight years.

A pollworkers’ day starts at 6:30 a.m. and lasts beyond the close of the polls to 8
p.m., 9 p.m. or even 10 p.m.

For an average election, this would be an increase of $1,300.00.
Please consider a raise for these hardworking individuals.

Thanks,

DEBORAH NEUSER
City Clerk



